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GOODSAMARITAN GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL

Vincennes, Indiana

Interoffice Memorandom

To: Yinghui Zhang, PhD

From: Robert McLin
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2014

Subject: Delegation of Authority — Radiation Safety Officer

You, Yinghui Zhang, PhD, have been appointed Radiation Safety Officer and are now responsible
for ensuring the safe use of radioactive materials as used under the Nuclear Regulatory Comnission
License. As provided for in the license, you are responsible for managing the radiation protection
program; identifying radiation protection problems; inifiating, recommending, and/or providing
corrective action(s); verifying implementation of any such corrective action(s); stopping unsafe
activities and practices; and ensuring compliance with all regulations pertaining to the Nuclear
Medicine Program.

You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting
the use of radiopharmaceuticals and radioactive materials by employees who do not meet the
necessary requirements and shutting down operations where justified by radiation safety. You are
required to notify management of situations where staff is not cooperating and addressing radiation
safety issues. In addition, yon are free to raise issues directly with the United States Nuclear

Regulatory Commission at any time.
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Robert McLin Date
President and CEQ ’

Yinghui Zhang, PhD
New Radiation Safety Officer
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